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Date QD-ISIJO'@

S/TPRES/ODRES/EVA/INVIMV

02.C
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Type@ | M.Cycle | Bus / Van | Lorry | Taxi | Prime Maver /

Truck [ Trailer or

Make M.}/Jq 3 (PP /%? -J
Colour Tnee AIC:  Insured/Std I NI/NA
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CatP{erine Chom_; (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 21 May, 2018 12:08 PM

To: ‘admin-d@Ilkkauto.com’

Subject: OI: XB7119B / TP : SLW1902C/LKK / DOA : 16/05/2018 (DSMCV1800935)
Attachments: XB7119B - SAS.pdf; SLW1902C - SAS.pdf; SLW1902C - ESTIMATE.pdf; SLW1902C -

PRS FORM pdf

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

ADDRESS : 25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 voneani B VBAT
#01-61 SYNERGY@KB o LIS
SINGAPORE 417800

PERSON TO CONTACT ¢ MAY @ 6702 3113

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE  : SITI

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle that
you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office
directly. Please do keep us in the loop

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey

status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are estimates, insured and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd

85 Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel.: 65 6829 9199 DID: 65 6829 9194

Website: www.ergo.com.sg

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers



21-06-18:11:49 :

Date: 21.05.2018

OurReference: ~DSMCV1800935/SA/pl

Your Reference: SLW 1802C

To: YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement

Vehicle For Inspection: SLW 1902C
Insured's Vehicle: XB 71198
Date Of Accident: 16.05.2018

We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on:

21.05.2018

;#8856 8702 3773 = 17

ERGO

Sent via Fax

or

Email
utauto@singnet.com.sg

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *.

¥ [lele .

AlS Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
1AS Infiniti Appraisal Service PS Priority Services

IPK 1P Knights Pte Ltd VAC Vicom Ltd

Our Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate.

Your request for inspection does not have your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.
Your request for inspection does not have your client's complete GIA report, kindly forward a copy.

We acknowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipt of estimate.

V |others:  OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - SITI
Pfepﬂl‘ed bv: W\/ Peil LI 6829 9194 cla] ms@!ergo_com.sg
Signature: ’ FAX : 6829 9247
Assessor use only: Waorkshop use only:
Assessor attended workshop on:
Assignment Date: Date:
Assignment Time: Time
Inspector:
Remarks: D Vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Workshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Our Inspection is on o without edmission te liability basis.



_Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 May 2018 2:25 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)’; 'Siti A Thikah AB Rahman'

Cc: SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: XB7119B / TP : SLW1902C/LKK / DOA : 16/05/2018 (DSMCV1800935)
Attachments: CSEGI18009213Uqb.pdf

Dear Siti,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SLW 1902C.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 21 May 2018 1:57 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: XB7119B / TP : SLW1902C/LKK / DOA : 16/05/2018 (DSMCV1800935)

Dear Pei Li,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 21 May, 2018 12:08 PM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Subject: Ol : XB7119B / TP : SLW1902C/LKK / DOA : 16/05/2018 (DSMCV1800935)

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

Please conduct this survey request from YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD,
ADDRESS . 25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4

#01-61 SYNERGY@KB
SINGAPORE 417800



' V V g':ﬂmun!s

AJa BA B Pte Lid

51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (063) 62564315

Your Ref: DSMCV 1800935 Date: 23th May 2018

Our Ref: CS/EGI8009213/Ugb

The Motor Claims Department
ERGO Insurance

Attn: Pei Li
Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO___SLW 1902C

We thank you for the instruction on _21/05/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 22/05/2018 at the premises of M/s YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE and have
the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S§ 12.408.60

Revised Estimate Amount : S$ 5.498.20

“Check” Items Amount : S$ 4.361.60

Lump Sum Repair Estimate Amount : S$ -

Market Value : S§ -

LTA Reimbursement Value : S$ -

Nett Value :S$ -

Description of Damage: i

The vehicle sustained damages at the -

o/s body. - { { ] "ﬁ. front

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.

Days of repair: 6 days.

We have NOT authorize repair.

Yours faithfully

CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appraiser



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
1847B

SLW1902C

No

22 May 2018

MAZDA

MAZDAS3 SEDAN 1.5 ATEUé6
Grey

2017

P520451407
JM6BN22A8H0158792
88.0 kW (118 bhp)
$15,108.00

31Jan 2018

31Jan 2018

1

$15,108.00

Yes
30 Jan 2028
$11,331.00

30Jan 2028

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10

$46,778.00
$45,319.00
$56,650.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 May 2018

OK

httne://vrl Ita onv co/ltalvrl/action/enanireRehate RBvPuhlicReforeDereeInnut?FUUNCTION ID=F03...

Page 1 of 1
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MYT218064031 / Yew Tee Automabile Tech Pte Lid - Kaki Bukit
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 16/05/2018 17:40
SUBMITTED BY: Toh Lai Mihg

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies lo
repudiate policy ability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 16/05/2018 17:40
Date Of Accident 16/05/2018 14:00
Exact Location Of Accident IRVING PLACE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
Vehicle Registration Number SLW1902C
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner LIM ENG KWEE
NRIC No S7211847B

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-91813017
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-91813017
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MAZDA

Model 3

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please slale action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Palicy Number 5100473608

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

LIM ENG KWEE
S7211847B

13/04/1972

INDOOR

14/11/1990

27 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91813017

OFFICE-91813017
NOEMAIL

Page 10of 10



Address APT BLK 111 EDGEFIELD PLAINS #09-404
Postcode 820111

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own B
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles invaolved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? NO
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| hE.!\.I".e. been approached by ur_1known _person[s] NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 0
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Details of Witness 1

Name AFFANDI BIN ALI
Phone Number 96635315

Email Address

Vehicle Registration Number XB7119B
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver SEAH CHOON ENG
NRIC/Passport Number S1426840E

Contact Number 93804697

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

Page 2of 10



No. Gf Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flease repon gosrectly the details of the acnident 1o 1peed ug the claims process

1 Tha Form must be cg

3 information prowided must be o m“l_l!_uw Any wiltul misrepresestation or withhoiding of materal
facts may allow ingurance companies 1o repudiate policy liakliity.

4  The issue and scceptance of tis Form by insurance companies i not an admission of policy Rability on the part of the Insurance

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemsnt Centre established by the General Insurance
Agsocistion of Singapore [GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for » fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties

7. By e loagment of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent 10 the archiving of this report at the centre and o copies of
the report being made available afuresaio.

8. Consent under the Persenal Date Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, schknowladge, agres and consent that

{a) My intwrer, my workshop and the Genardl Insurance Asseciation of Sngapore ("GIA®) may/are permittad to collect, use,
disclove and/or process my personal data/personal information set oul in this [form] and any other personal informanion
provided by me of possessed by =y Insures (collectively the “Parsonal Information”) and distiose and transfer such
Personal Information to all inswrer(s| who hive Insured vehicle(s) invoived in this scadent (all insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invohved i this acescent shall be collectvaly referred Lo 25 the TInsurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
dMMMdswwmmemfmmuhumwlh!.hthcswml

(i processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relsting 1o the ciaims;

{H) investigating the accident and/or my clawms:

(i} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to sny enquiries by ma;

(iv) administering my clairms (Induding the mailing of correspandence, statemants, involtes, reports o notices 1o me.
which could involve disclosure of cartain personal dats about me 1o bring sbout deflvery of the same as well as oo the
axternil cover of envelopes/mail packages), and/or

tv} complying with appiicatie law in sdministering, processing, handling andjor desling with my tlaims (collectively the
“Purposes”]

(2} &l insurer(s] who have d vehiciels] invelved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or srocess my Personal Information for one or more of the above Parposes; and

[¢)  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providars or
agentsfinchuding their lewyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ane or mote of the sbove Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will aiso be collected and used to compile daims history for the purpose of fraud detection.
Investigation and management in present and all future claims.

ie]l the information so collecied under (d) above may be thared | discioted
(i} to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, conteoliing or managing fraud,

regulatoes, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably reguired for the purposes stated, ar
{W] for complying wnth requirements under any regulations, 1aws or court prders.
Wl

Po&cyhalger's Sigratue Driver's Sghature nmm(cm" Persomnels Signature
Date & Time: (¥ driver iy Bt the policyholder)
Date & Time mu e
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Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN

|
|
4
|
|

P
e
’ "q"_-\.'\ !
| a L(%\ — 1."' r‘\'
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r s,

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

My Cor was forksd of side pvkies ot at Tnirg Rind

wmj Swabidy ol mﬁ"'@ - was  ht \33 4

fruck . T haw bss. T was Teo 8y Tog warwess

Tam WMy O Duver Sipe was thr 8y e TRuae wiek

Hs wes Beviksing His  Ttuer .

DECLARATION . r
I/ We dacizre the foregoing particubars ate trudin fgery r
Folicyhoider’s Signature o Driver's (] - hpn‘l& Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time (M d=ver is he policyhoider| Name.
Date & Time: NRIC/AN No.
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Estimate Report 05/19/2018
Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd (co.reg.no.200311000c)
Synergy@kb 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-60/61
Singapore 417800
Tel: 67023113 Fax: 67023773 Email: YTKB
INSURER : ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD
PARTICULARS OF CLAIM
Claim Type: TP Ref. No: YTKB/TP/1805/009
Policy No: Date of Loss: 16/05/2018
Vehicle Reg. No.: SLw1902C Driveable? yes
Driver Age: 13/04/1972 Third Party Vehicle No.: XB71198B .
Any Injuries? no Contact No: 91813017
Insured/Claimant: LIM ENG KWEE Driver: LIM ENG KWEE
Make/Model: Mazda, 3 - JIMEBM42A Vehicle Reg. Date: 31 Jan 2018
Vehicle Colour: GREY Engine Number: P520451407
Chassis No: JMEBN22A8H0158792 Odometer:
Total Loss? NO Est. Duration of Repair(Day) 10
Description of Accident/loss DAMAGED WHILE PARK B
Remarks:
Present Location: Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd (Kaki Bukit)-YTKB
COST OF CLAIMS Amount
Parts 8,713.60
Miscellaneous Items 500.00
Labour 2,210.00
Paintwork Labour 2 905.00
Towing A 21 80.00 50
I Gross Total(S$): 12,408.60
GST 7.00%(S$): 868.60
Nett Amount(S$): 13,277.20

This claim is handled by: Shaun TohL M

Nt

'L'/W 1 Bafors f""‘7

g
_KK Auto Const itants s hence notify M
he =gl of ne I ‘|r1“ % /
o lome y betore alter soray painting
o] 5p 15 1 pant(s) dunng resurvey r_ '|

|
pf are sUbiec! 1o conlirmaton |

- { party survey 1s on a “Without Prejudice” basis
. Jihicat '--¢|is==w~1
. nnlementarny item must be resurveyad anq

is subject 1o fina a;uuaal from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:

Vater

497
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Estimate Report

05/19/2018

[ REPAIR DETAILS |
2o 1
Estimates On Parts
No. Qty Particulars Rate  Amount %Disc After
< Disc
1 1 FRONT DOOR RH ‘SV.L(% 1,062.00 1,062.00 -20.00 849,60 «—
2 1 FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE RH Cw ~ 60.00 60.00 -10.00 54.00 —=—_
3 1 FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE KNOBRH ¢4 27.00 27.00 -10,00 24,30
4 1 FRONT DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING ’54"“{ 77.00 77.00 -19.00 69.30 —
RH
5 1 FRONT DOOR GLASS RH a 309.00  309.00 -10.30 278.10 X
6 1 FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATORRH A4 420.00 420.00 -1000 378.00 K
7 1 FRONT DOOR INNER BOARD RH a1 960.00 960.00 -1&30 864.00
8 1 FRONT DOOR HINGE TOP RH 49 46.00 46.00 -103p0 41.40 -{“
9 1 FRONT DOOR HINGE BOTTOM RH A-7 46,00 46.00 -1?00 41.40%
10 1 FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR RH ey e 378.00 378.00 -24.00 302.40 —
1 1 FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR COVERRH € w y 123.00 123.00 -1300 110.70 —
12 1 FRONT DOOR RUBBER RH g 210,00 210.00 -10.00 189.00 —
13 1 REAR DOOR RH ‘14_; » 1,000.00 1,000.00 -20.00 800.00 —/
14 1 REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE RH Cuwr) 60.00 60.00 -10.00 54.00 _—
15 1 REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE KNOBRH ' A A 22.00 22.00 -10.00 19.80_{,.
16 1 REAR DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING RH 47 241.00 241.00 -10.00 216.90 _—
17 1 REAR DOOR GLASS RH A 7 386.00 386.00 -10.00 347.40 X
18 1 REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATORRH 441 221.00 221.00 -10.00 198.90 X
19 1 REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR Jm  407.00 407.00 -1 \00 366.30
EH
20 1 REAR DOOR INNER BOARD RH fj’f 987.00 987.00 -10}00 888.30 7(
21 1 REAR DOOR HINGE TOP RH D ey 46.00 46.00 -1 O.EO 4140 _—
22 1 REAR DOOR HINGE BOTTOM RH “544 46.00 46.00 -10.00 41.40 —
23 1 REAR DOOR CHECKER RH Tw|™ 55.00 55.00 -10.$ 49.50 ~
24 1 REAR DOOR RUBBER RH ' 210.00 210.00 -10. 189.00 —
25 1 REARFENDERRH [|%| e8| D -334-66——334700 -20. —26%20 —
26 1 REAR DOOR QUARTER GLASS MOULDING ﬂb\. 268660 285-68 -10.0 252.00 -~
RH 3¢ b
27 1 FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK RH ~Two+ 240.00 240.00 -10,03 216.00 ~
28 1 REAR DOOR INNER LOCK RH Tw1+ .. 180.00 180.00 -10.0 162.00 #4
29 1 REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS C/W MOULDING  '1,147.00 1,147.00 -10.0 1,032.30 ’L
30 1 FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR JM 410.00 410.00 -10.0 369.00_~
RH
6‘5[} (IR
Total Parts (S$) 8,713.60
Estimates of Miscellaneous Items
No. Qty Particulars Rate = Amount %Disc After
Disc
1 1 FRONT DOOR INNER BOARD CLIP LA, 40.00 40.00 0.00 40.00 =~
2 2 FRONT DOOR BLACK TAPE RH Al 90.00 180.00 0.00 180.00 /Do
3 1 REAR DOOR INNER BOARD CLIP Al 40.00 40,00 0.00 40.00 —
4 2 REAR DOOR BLACK TAPE RH A 90.00 180.00 0.00 180.00 120
5 1 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT A 60.00 60.00 0.00 60.00 )’4
o
70 w’_':l fv _ 6 0 Sub Total (S$) 500.00 7 ,ﬁJ
Estimates On Labour
No. Qty Particulars Rate  Amount %Disc After
Disc
1 1 To Dismantle and Refit Rear Windscreen Glass. A 100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 %



Estimates On Labour

%Disc

No. Qty' Particulars Rate  Amount After
Disc
2 2 To Transfer Door. 80.00 160.00 0.00 1160.00/ 2 p
3 1 To Remove And Refit Carpet And Trims On The 100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 dao
Rear Section To Give Way To The Repair on
The Rear Section. .
4 1 To Reset Power Window. 120.00 120.00 0.00 120.00 X
5 1 To Remove and Refit Rear Cushion Fittings. 80.00 80.00 0.00 - -7 80.00 X
6 1 To Disconnect and Reconnect, Check Electrical 50.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 20
wiring Harness Wire, Sockets, Replace
Damaged Parts.
7 1 To Remove and Replace the above Damaged 1,600.00 1,600.00 0.00 1,600.00
Parts, Straighten, Knock out, Realign and [ ~ €1
Repair including Cut and Weld body panels. To :
Re-adjust to the Original position using power
tools.
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 2,210.00
Estimates On Paint Work Labour
No. Qty Particulars Rate  Amount %Disc After
Disc
1 1 To Carry-Out Body Cavity Preservation. 60.00 60.00 0.00 60.00 ¢~
1 To Supply Spray Terostat Sealant On The 45.00 45.00 0.00 £« 45.00 ,—
Cutting Areas.
3 1 To Spray painting on the Replaced and Repair 800.00 800.00 0.00 800.00
Parts, Prepare Spray Such as Masking Tape "
the unaffected areas with paper, Cleaning and
Sanding of Surfaces, Final Polishing and
Waxing are also available.
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 905.00

< END OF ESTIMATES >




p Supplimentry Estimate Report 05/25/2018

No. Qty Particulars Rate  Amount %Disc After
Disc
1 1 FRONT DOOR TOP MOUDLING RH /A 111.00 111.00 -20.00 88.807
2 1 REAR DOOR TOP MOULDING RH YA 72.00 72.00 -20.00 57.60 %
3 1 FRONT DOOR CHANNELRH 4 174.00 174.00 -20.00 139.20 /
Total Parts (S$) 285.60

s of Miscellaneous Items . 1P R - S\ i
No. Qty Particulars Rate  Amount %Disc After
Disc

Sub Total (S$) 0.00

Estimates On Labour ' e Sl e SR
No. Qty Particulars Rate  Amount %Disc After
Disc

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 0.00

[Estimates On Paint Work Labour : = 5 ; e
No. Qty Particulars Rate  Amount %Disc After

Disc
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 0.00
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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’ VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-V 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref : CS/EGI18009213/Ugbe2
MR
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 25-06-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. XB 7119B Veh. Inspected SLW 1902C
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DSMCV1800935 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 21/05/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDA 3 (A) c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. JMBBN22ABH0 158792 Colour GREY
Odometer 1134 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 TOYO 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 TOYO 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 TOYO 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 TOYO 8 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  16/05/2018 Inspection Date 22/05/2018
Survey held at YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PL
BLK 25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4
#01-61 SYNERGY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417800
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

lESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-89 - 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLW 1902C
. Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition W orh‘hdp_?sy)) _ (Sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|FRONT DOCR RH BADLY DENTED 1,062.00 1,062.00
1|FRONT DOOR OQUTER HANDLE RH cuT 60.00 60.00
1|FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE KNOB RH CcuT 27.00 27.00
1|FRONT DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING RH BENT 77.00 77.00
1[FRONT DOOR GLASS RH NOT NECESSARY 309.00 -
1|FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR RH NOT NECESSARY 420.00 -
1|FRONT DOOR INNER BOARD RH NOT NECESSARY 960.00 -
1|FRONT DOOR HINGE TOP RH NOT NECESSARY 46.00 -
1|FRONT DOOR HINGE BOTTOM RH NOT NECESSARY 46.00 -
1|FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR RH DAMAGED 378.00 378.00
1|FRONT DOOR SIDE MIRROR COVER RH cuT 123.00 123.00
1|FRONT DOOR RUBBER RH NECESSARY 210.00 210.00
1|REAR DOOR RH BADLY DENTED 1,000.00 1,000.00
1|REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE RH cut 60.00 60.00
1|REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE KNOB RH NOT NECESSARY 22.00 -
1|REAR DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING RH BENT 241.00 241.00
1|REAR DOOR GLASS RH NOT NECESSARY 386.00 -
1|REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR RH NOT NECESSARY 221.00 -
1|REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR RH JAMMED 407.00 407.00
1|REAR DOOR INNER BOARD RH NOT NECESSARY 987.00 -
1|REAR DOOR HINGE TOP RH BENT 46.00 46.00
1|REAR DOOR HINGE BOTTOM RH BENT 46.00 46.00
1|REAR DOOR CHECKER RH TWISTED 55.00 55.00
1|REAR DOOR RUBBER RH NECESSARY 210.00 210.00
1|REAR FENDER RH BADLY DENTED 1,147.00 1,147.00
1|REAR DOOR QUARTER GLASS MOULDING RH NECESSARY 334.00 334.00
1|FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK RH TWISTED 240.00 240.00
1|REAR DOOR INNER LOCK RH TWISTED 180.00 180.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS C/W MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 1,147.00 -
1|FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR RH JAMMED 410.00 410.00
1|FRONT DOOR TOP MOULDING RH (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 111.00 111.00

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18009213/Ugbe?2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 3
Qty Description of Parts Condition wm;?g ; 9“—" A(:j,mtnd
1|REAR DOOR TOP MOULDING RH (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 72.00 72.00
1|FRONT DOOR CHANNEL RH (ADDITIONAL) TWISTED 174.00 174.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -1,334.00
11,214.00 5,336.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT DOOR INNER BOARD CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
2|FRONT DOOR BLACK TAPE RH @$90.00 (SN) NECESSARY 180.00 100.00
1|REAR DOOR INNER BOARD CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
2|REAR DOOR BLACK TAPE RH @$90.00 (SN) NECESSARY 180.00 100.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
500.00 280.00
LABOUR
TOWING. 80.00 60.00
TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. |[NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
TO TRANSFER DOOR. } 160.00 120.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT CARPET AND TRIMS ON THE 100.00 80.00
REAR SECTION TO GIVE WAY TO THE REPAIR ON THE
REAR SECTION.
TO RESET POWER WINDOW. } 120.00 -
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR CUSHION FITTINGS. NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
TO DISCONNECT AND RECONNECT, CHECK 50.00 20.00
ELECTRICAL WIRING HARNESS WIRE, SOCKETS,
REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS.
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE THE ABOVE DAMAGED 1,600.00 1,050.00
PARTS, STRAIGHTEN, KNOCK OUT, REALIGN AND
REPAIR INCLUDING CUT AND WELD BODY PANELS. TO
RE-ADJUST TO THE ORIGINAL POSITION USING POWER
TOOLS.
TO CARRY OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. 60.00 60.00
TO SUPPLY SPRAY TEROSTAT SEALANT ON THE 45.00 45.00

CUTTING AREAS

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18009213/Ugbe2
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Description of Parts Condition | Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty P Workshop )| ($)
TO SPRAY PAINTING ON THE REPLACED AND REPAIR 800.00 800.00
PARTS, PREPARE SPRAY SUCH AS MASKING TAPE THE
UNAFFECTED AREAS WITH PAPER, CLEANING AND
SANDING OF SURFACES, FINAL POLISHING AND
WAXING ARE ALSO AVAILABLE.
3,195.00 2,235.00
GRAND TOTAL 14,909.00 7,851.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | | 7,851.00|
Report Ref No. CS/EGI18009213/Ugbe2
CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




